
 

P70 

- - 

 
 

Mr Thomas Hatfield (BA (hons) MA MRTPI 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Temple Quay 
Bristol  
Bs1 6PN 
 

 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
Nuneaton & Bedworth Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations DPD Examination   
 
Further to the Hearing for the above, the Council hereby formally request that Mr Thomas 
Hatfield (BA (hons) MA MRTPI) can recommend modifications of the DPD to ensure the 
document is legal and sound. (As per Section s20(7C) of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004).  
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Jacqueline Padbury on behalf of  
Maria Bailey  
Interim Head of Planning and Building Control 
 
 
 

 Enquiries to:  Jacqui Padbury  
 

Direct Dial: (024) 7637 6162 
 

Direct Email: 
jacqueline.padbury@nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk 

 
Date: 26th May 2023 

 
Your Ref: PINS/W3710/429/5 

 


